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February 18, 2019 
 
 
Seda Maurer, Principal UX Designer, Accessibility SPOC 
Sabre GLBL Inc. 
3150 Sabre Drive 
Southlake, TX 76092 
 
RE:  Validation of accessibility compliance – SBE Booking Engine 
 
Dear Seda and To Whom It May Concern: 
At the request of SABRE GBL Inc. Knowbility reviewed the eleven (11) screens of the SBE Booking Engine 
application listed below for accessibility according to WCAG 2.0 and Section 508 guidelines and standards. 
Knowbility experts tested the screens against WCAG and 508 standards on desktop, mobile and tablet 
applications. In addition, testing was conducted using the screen reader softwares listed below, as were 
applicable. 
 
Screens Tested 
  

1. Landing 
2. Product Results 
3. Add-ons (Hotel Services) 
4. Guest Information (Checkout) 
5. Review 
6. Confirmation / Reservation Details 

7. Reservation Search 
8. Hotels List 
9. Sign Up / Profile Details 
10. Reservations List 
11. Password Reset 

   
Screen Reader software used: 
  

 JAWS 

 NVDA 

 ChromeVox 

 VoiceOver  

 TalkBack  

 
Knowbility, Inc. herein validates that, on February 18, 2019 upon re-testing, the web pages(s) cited above 
are found to be free of accessibility errors/violations and no accessibility barriers are present on those pages 
on this date. All information contained therein is accessible and available to users using assistive technology.  
After this date, without further expert review, Knowbility makes no validation claims, nor offers any expert 
opinion(s) concerning the accessibility of the web page, template or document(s) mentioned in this statement. 
And this statement of validation of accessibility does not apply to any subsequent versions, changes, deletions 
or additions made to the web pages(s). 
 
Kind regards, 
 

  
Ron Hicks, Business Development Director  
Knowbility, Inc.  
1033 La Posada Dr. Suite 307 
Austin, Texas 78753 
512-527-3138 x101 
ronhicks@knowbility.org  
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